
August 13,1923

F.R.Terroux,Esq.,
Lac Tremblant,P.Q.
■I

Tear Mr.Terreux,

As you know,I have had considerable 
correspondence with Hr.Estabrooks re the visit of a -De­
bating Team from Oxford, i Finally I guaranteed on behalf 
of Mc pill UniversTtya sum of 250. to help the expenses 
of this earn.

He writes to toll me that the date in 
..ontreal will be October 18 th or 19 th ; pe r s on al 1 y , I would 
prefer the 18th as 1 have an engagement in Toronto on the 
evening of the 19th,but the principal point. I desire to 
make is this,that if we are to furnish a team to giv.e the 
representatives of Oxford a good debate we should make our 
selection at once and five our men plenty of time to prepare 
their material. I leave it to you to see that UcGill is 
worthily represented but I should like to be kept informed 
of the decisions made.

Yours faithfully,

Principal


